



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File No: NWB3COR

November 6, 2001

Leo Angootealuk, President
Aiviit Hunters and Trappers Organization
P.O. Box 108
Coral Harbour, Nunavut

Subject: Two Rivers to be tested for E-Coli

Dear Mr. Angootealuk:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on October 24, 2001 of your fax of the same date with regards to E-Coli testing.

By copy of your request to the attached distribution list, we are requesting that all interested and concerned parties submit written comments or provide input to our office with regards to this request before **November 19, 2001**.

You will be contacted upon review of these comments.

Sincerely,

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

Enclosure (Fax dated Oct. 24, 2001)

cc. Distribution List

Distribution List – Coral Harbour – November 6, 2001

HTO-Coral Harbour	Leo Angootealuk		(867)925-8300
NTI	Carson Gillis	<u>cgillis@polarnet.ca</u>	(867) 983-2723
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	<u>slopatka@polarnet.ca</u>	(867)983-2723
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	<u>gladys@polarnet.ca</u>	(867) 983-2594
Kiv-IA, Lands	Tongola Sandy	<u>tsandy@arctic.ca</u>	(867) 645-3855
KWF	Executive Director	(867) 857-2695	(867) 857-2990
NWMB	Jose Galipeau	<u>jgalipeau@nwmb.com</u>	(867) 979-7785

DIAND-Iqaluit	Paul Smith	<u>smithp@inac.gc.ca</u>	(867)975-4560
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	<u>degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca</u>	(867) 979-8039
EC-YK	Paula Pacholek	<u>paula.pacholke@ec.gc.ca</u>	(867) 873-8185

DSD	Paul Partridge	<u>ppartridge@gov.nu.ca</u>	(867) 975-5980
Kiv-Health Board	Wanda Poirier	<u>wpoirier@gov.nu.ca</u>	(867) 645-2409
CG&T	Doug Sitland	<u>dsitland@gov.nu.ca</u>	(867)979-5811

Hamlet of Coral Harbour : 867-925-8558
KIA-Coral Harbour : 867-925-8113

8233